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From: Jim Xu
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 10:35 AM
To: Manas Chakravorty; Nikki Gilanshahi
Cc: Jim Xu
Subject: FW: North Anna - P2 Chapter 3 Incorporation of COLA Ri/DCD R5

Manas/Nikki,

Can you tell me how many open RAts there are for Chapter 3? If there is only one RAI associated with SSE
definition for the site, I agree with Chuck and Tom that we should close P2 with open item and resolve the RAI
in P4. Please discuss this with me ASAP.

Thanks,
Jim

From: Chuck Rosselle
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 10:28 AM
To: Jim Xu
Cc: Thomas Kevern
Subject: North Anna - P2 Chapter 3 Incorporation of COLA R1/DCD R5
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Hi Jim,

This is the task we discussed late last week. Per discussion with Tom Kevern, you guys should close this out
and finalize the P2 SER leaving remaining RAI's as open items to be resolved in P4. Manas and Nikki are
assigned, could you please request that they close the Task out? I talked with Manas and he is still waiting for
the RAI response to finalize.

Chuck Rosselle
Project Manager
NRC/NRO/DNRL/NPLS
Tel: 301-415-0068
Loc: T1O L08
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